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CONFIDENTIAT,

From: John Holmes

Date: 2 Junuary 1998

PRIME MINISTER

NORTHERN IRELAND: MAZE INQUIRY

| attach possible terms of reference for an inguiry by
 Lord Lioyd. These were

drawn up hetore your recent conversations with 
Mo

Gince vour lust conversation this morning. she has suggested 
(hat 1 puossible fail-

pack could be o extend the terms of refercnce of the nquiry headed by N
arey

and undertake (@ publish both his report and Ramsbohon
y’s inspectot report

This wight be enough 1o satisfy the ULP, and apparently 
Bis i with one ol the

(ings Trimble said on the radio this m
ormug.

like to have this in your mind when you are talhing to 
Trimble, and

ity want s deploy it Jeponting on how e camversaion 2
o

The underlying problem, as you will recogise, 1y (ha
t the Unionists. under

pressiire from hand Tin elements. are using the Macc issue 
as @ stick with which

1 heat Mo,

1o salking to Frmbic, you will need to be clear about 
what fic can say publicly

Afferwards. Any ew mguiry or extension of an existing iGREY 
13 for us

snnoance, nothim
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vou will want 0 ry (o get Jrimble back on the big piewre. The
I 2eneral

Current violence s furtlier reason 1o make sure the tatks work
, not o threaten to

collapse them

We lave spoken since 1 dratted (s, T also aliach SOWe press culungs (0 give

you a Mavour

John Holines
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